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February 24, 2022

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators

36th Guam Legislature

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton

Re:                   Presentation of Resolution No. 270 -36 (COR)

Buenas yan Håfa Adai!

Please join me in presenting the following Legislative Certificate:

Resolution No. 270-36 (COR) – Introduced by Senator Amanda L. Shelton – Relative to
recognizing and congratulating the Filipino Ladies Association of Guam (FLAG) on the
celebration of their Sixtieth (60th) Year Anniversary; and commending the Executive Officers
and Board of Directors of FLAG for their invaluable contributions and services to the people of
Guam.

The presentation will take place tomorrow, Saturday, February 26, 2022, at 6:30 p.m., at the
Fisherman's Cove, Hilton Guam Resort and SPA.

We look forward to your attendance and participation.
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Resolution No. 270-36 (COR)– Amanda L. Shelton, V. Anthony Ada, Frank Blas Jr., Joanne Brown, 
Christopher M. Dueñas, James C. Moylan, Tina Rose Muña Barnes, Telena Cruz Nelson, Sabina Flores 
Perez, Clynton E. Ridgell, Joe S. San Agustin, Telo T. Taitague, Jose “Pedo” Terlaje, Therese M. Terlaje, 
Mary Camacho Torres – “Relative to recognizing and congratulating the Filipino Ladies Association of Guam 
(FLAG) on the celebration of their Sixtieth (60th) Year Anniversary; and commending the Executive Officers and 
Board of Directors of FLAG for their invaluable contributions and services to the people of Guam.” 
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